
From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

LIA07 Hoc

Friday, March 18, 2011 10:26 PM
Hoc, PMT12

FW: 1000 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

FUKUSHIMA1 air doseiill-12h(~j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi10-11hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationWi12-13h•j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationui11-12hi4j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationiil0-
11h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(10h(ij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseii12-

13h~ij.gif

----- Original Message-----
From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:14 PM
To: LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 1000 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

----- Original Message -----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Friday. March 18. 2011 10:01 PM
Tn:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 1000 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

Attached as requested, unzipped.

Tes Eustaquio
Operations Assistant
Japan Embassy Command Center
Telephone: 03-3224-5530
Email/Blackberry: EustaquioMVl@state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED--...Original Message -----



From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Saturday. March 19. 2011 10:30 AM
To: I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

A I t m • JJ •

•Subject: 3/19 10*SPEEDI*%#-Wb[Rffý-f

371 9 10-



A0 km

mlgiki

8B0= 2011/03/19 11:00 -
2011/03/19 12:00

(2011/03/19 10:00) IT

MAX• 1 24WI TJ" l
A ,t ± ,& 141'02'08' - 37*25'18"
1I : 92km X 92km

•7•a, 2•I• m Gy/h)

1= 5.00x10- 15

2= 1.00x10"
15  ..................

3= 5.00x 10- 16

4: 1.00x 10- 16

5= 5.00x 10- 17  ..........

*,4JT=t5.376x 10- 15 u Gy/h
tP,1,4.,, 1 6 ( -0.5, 1.3) km (: EP)

ItW[5).-:= PRWDA21

' ~*5 *5Fr-= 1.00 km
&LHR, = 10.0m
Wfirt = 20000 MOMW/MTU
isl-=±B4J 2011/03/11 16:00

V ,'OVIAP.• = 2011/03/19 10:00
]Wf,-E- F=9: tt/t,,

-,r6o r 20 kim



BB•= 2011/03/19 11:00 -
2011/03/19 12:00

%*54--= GPV+t&•R5lf
(2011/03/19 10:00) 1-C

141"02'08" - 37°25'18"
PM :92km X 92km
X ,T x 1.00 m

2= 5 .00X I0-10 ..................
3z 1.00xI10-I-
4= 5.00x 10

1
1

5= 1.00x 10-
11



AO km

Ii~if,-5

'b#= 2011/03/19 12:00 -
2011/03/19 13:00

•--•=G P V + IRAIMIH
(2011/03/19 10:00) 17

R tB, -4 .: 141*02'08' - 37"25'18'
I : 92km X 92km

1= 1.00x 10-14

2= 5.00x 10-
15  ..................

3= 1.00x 10-15
4= 5.00x10-16
5= 100× 10-16

At IM-• 1 =.387x 10-14 uGy/h
V 1•-•4i. ,h%6 ( 0.5, 0.3) km (* EP)

•I•[E •Jb • =PRWDA21
If :l )ý,t= AT)E5,

!1-•[/,a • *•r1 = 1.00 km
10•: =l.Om

20000MWO/MTU
J--T--W 4= 2011/03/11 16:00
lt-RM"JV] = 2011/03/19 10:00
RLB, E- F"=V (Ij•

L'b~i

- -60 L-





894= 2011/03/19 10:00 -
2011/03/19 11:00

• -- - = GPV++1A'AW
(2011/03/19 10:00) I

4^ 1i 2W TKO
•~i• :141'02'08" - 37"25'18-

RA :92km X 92km
Z --r, 1.OOm



B4= 2011/03/19 12:00 -
2011/03/19 13:00

(2011/03/19 10:00) 1:7

0EA 1 24 W ±WA
R tb *ýa 141'02'08" - 37°25'18"
1VA: 92km X 92km
A FrA = 1.00m

1= 1.00x10"9

2= 5.00x10-
10  ..................

35 1.00x10-
10

4= 5.00x10-
1 1

5= 1.00x10-
1 1

-.. ....



-~ .~4 -~ -~

A1 (OCL-)
894= 2011/03/19 10:00
%V,ý-9= GPV+Wg',J1I

(2011/03/19 10:00) 1

;54 H4-C.. : 141"0210 - 37W25'12

-iti :92km X 92km
2 =t 120.00 m
'7" EPq,,& , :ý 0) 3.5 M/s
;%PT : CM

ztWttn'E-4= PHYSIC
St '-tW.• a IS = 2.00 km

> 10 M/s

-4 -4 -4 -4 -~ -~ ~4

Lb~T-Ii -~

-- 4 -4 ~ Il

-4 -~ -~ -4



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC
Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:10 AM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

FW: 1200 SPEEDI Data, unzipped
FUKUSHIMA1 air dose~ii13-14huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi14-15hoij.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air dose•ii12-13huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(12hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentration(i14-15h6j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationoil2-13hoij.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationiii13-14huj.gif

----- Original Message---
From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:10 AM
To: LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 1200 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

---- Original Message -----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:07 AM
To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 1200 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

Attached as requested, unzipped.

Tes Eustaquio

Operations Assistant

Japan Embassy Command Center

Telephone: 03-3224-5530

Email/Blackberry: EustaquioMVl@state.gov

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED ----- Original Message -----

From: nustec [mailto:spdOl@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:02 PM

1



To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/19 1204SPEEDI* MWWAO~f -f $Oi1

3X1 9 1 2 ~O)SPEEDI tWNWH O)I -f T.14 L

2
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From:
Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC

Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:38 AM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc
FW: 1300 SPEEDE Data, unzipped
FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWii13-14huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseiii14-15htij.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air dose(ii15-16huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationtoi13-14hoj.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationuil5-16huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationui14-15hOj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(13h(~j.gif

----- Original Message .-.--
From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:37 AM

To: LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: 1300 SPEEDE Data, unzipped

---- Original Message -----

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:35 AM

To:l (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 1300 SPEEDE Data, unzipped

Attached as requested, unzipped.

Tes Eustaquio

Operations Assistant
Japan Embassy Command Center

Telephone: 03-3224-5530

Email/Blackberry: EustaquioMV1@state.gov

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED ----- Original Message -----

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:19 PM

1



,To: I (b)(6)
'To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/19 13*SPEEDi*1t Iflf-(~-Oi1

~Tt~-SPEEDltPiT-*.
371l 9 1 3BCSED ~~f~)' ~ ~ ~ t ~
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:19 AM

(b)(6)

3/19 1400 SPEEDI Data
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(14h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air concentrationui14-

15htj.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air concentrationti15-16h(j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationWi16-17htj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi14-15hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAl air doseWi15-16hi1j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi16-17hij.gif

Please find attached 1400 SPEEDI Data

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

----- Original Message----
From: nustec [mailto:spd01 @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:16 PM
Tol - (b)(6)

(b)(6)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:28 AM

(b)(6)

3/19 Speedi Data from 15:00
FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi15-16hi~j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentration~ii17-
18hbj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentration~ii16-17h(j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air
concentrationiil5-16h~ij.gif; FUKUSHIMAl wind(15hL~j.gif; FUKUSHIMAI
air dose(i17-18h~ij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air dose ii16-17h(ij.gif

Slight delay please find attached.
Speedi Data for 15:00

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED



81'= 2011/03/19 15:00 -
2011/03/19 16:00

(2011/03/19 15:00) 1C

ZU-EIA :141"02*08- - 37'25'18'
1V : 92km X 92km

1= 5.oox 10-15
2= 1.00x 10-

15  ..................
3z 5.00X10-

16

4= 1.00X10-
1
6

5= 5.00× 10-17



40 km IB = 2011/03/19 17:00 -
2011/03/19 17:00

(2011/03/19 15:00) 1:

0E-9 2-f Til
Wý1+4,., :141*02'08" - 37*25'186
1VK :92km X 92km

•o,•2•t,•• (g Gy/h)

1= l.OOxIO-
15

2= 5.00x 10-16 ..................
3= I.00x10- 16

4= 5.00x10"
17

5= 1.0lOx1-
17

At•T•I ==2. 065Xl0"
15 

AGy/h
,, j.9,hi ( 3.5. 0.3) km ( E PI)

lt E5ý)L = PRWDA21

;-tXý v arm*Ti5101 1 .00 km
vtb'x = 10.Om
* A =20000,WD/MTU
JiTrf IU= 2011/03/11 16:00
1Wt AlI = 2011/03/19 15:00
&±E- F=V CIUMB

.-9



.AO km

MIt1Ai5

B#= 2011/03/19 17:00 -
2011/03/19 18:00

,•-•- = G v PV+W JiI.
(2011/03/19 15:00) 1'7

VAM1 1 2 4ý ffiMIR
/•'.tlt., :141°02'08- - 37"25'18'
1VW: 92km X 92km
;I 5 =-T x 109 1.00 m

;kcpA ~llV# (Bq/m3)
I= 1.0ox 10-9
2= 5.00x 10"10 ..................

3= 1.00x 10-
10

4= 5.00xI0-
11

5= 1.00x×10
11

*tA.= 1.197 x 10-9Bq/m3
R',"h, 6 ( 0.5, 0.3) km (• EP)

It-E5-)L.= PRWDA21

'l~'.v*-;,. s--r]= 1.00 km
ffiS% = 10.Om

W = 20000 MWD/MTU
• l 2011/03/11 18:00

& "B#l 4J = 2011/03/19 15:00

:/h (lBx)
3 11) 1.00 x100 0 .00 x 100)

L'b~i

,An' 00- km



A0 km

MTOR-1ii

884= 2011/03/19 16:00 -
2011/03/19 17:00

5--• = G P V + IJli(2011/03/19 15-00) I"C

;9^ 1 2 "f X142
11t-. t 141"02'089 - 37"25'18"
v10 : 92km X 92km

"t {TWi M (C MGy/h)I= I.0Ox I0"15

2= 5.00xlO-
16  ..................

3z 1.00xi0-16

4= 5.00xl0-
17

5= I.oox0o- 17

At2a T=3.740x10-1 5 Gy/h
t, ftA.1 • h 6 ( 4.5, -0.7) km (* Eli)

itWE 5)L. = PRWDA21

?tY ,'21*E *s:i•= 1.00 km
= lO.Om

WME =20000,WWD/MTU
Jf--'P5-' PJ= 2011/03/11 16:00

•lPA J = 2011/03/19 15:00flf.i T_ - F = _Wql-it,•

LIt'd tii

,-Anl



8I•= 2011/03/19 16:00 -
2011/03/19 17:00

(2011/03/19 15:00) T-C



A0 km Br M 2011/03/19 15:00 -
2011/03/19 16:00

5, - -9 = G P V + INNI
(2011/03/19 15:00) 1ý-C

08i 2F •l
f ,±I : 141"02'08" - 37"25'18"
1vim 92km X 92km
X = 1.00 m

I= 5.00x10"10
2= 1.00xl0-10 ..................
3= 5.00x I011- ----

4= 1.00x10-
1 1

5= 5.00X10-
12

fikt= 9.804x 10-
10 Bq/m3

V±IAM,3 ( 0.5, 0.3) km (s EP)

It*J b•EA.= PRWDA21

!'2P--- *-..•-• 1.00 km
10.Om

= 20000WWD/MTU
•-T-•q]=2011/03/11 16:00

&tb,-IM-j,'J = 2011/03/19 15:00

j.j!-i•,•,•(*f) : Bq/h (Bq)

)A 1. 00 x 100 (1. 00x 100)

L'b~ff

'An -q2 Lm



BB#= 2011/03/19 15:00

I -f1 - .i2.' 141'02'10' - 37*25'12"
T wig92km X 92km
r,-Al= 120.00 m

'llf 1iMý)lt : ELt? 11.2 rn/s

ItX:E5ý)t,4= PHYSIC
I ;, f,,a 9 *+TZA 2. 00 km

-> =10 ti/s

r-20 km



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:31 AM

(b)(6)

3/19 Speedi Data for 1600
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(16h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air doseWi16-17h(j.gif;
FUKUSHIMA2 air doseii18-19hiij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationail6-
17h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air concentrationii18-19huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
doseWi17-18h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationii17-18hij.gif

See attached 1600 Speedi Data.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

----- Original Message -----
From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jp]
Sent ;,qtijrd;v- March 19- 2011 7:12 PM
Tol (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: (• RE: 3/19 141#SPEEDI*-miiI•,f - -- O)j.4
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L. b' L.,
rJapanEmbassy, TaskForce [JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]J 75' 6 M1f, /)Z

IHaas, Craig T GS-14 USFJ J57 (b)(6) J] /5'6#{it
•,J : t•I• t:•'"15,16,17,18)i0)-•-' •i U Lt:o

-----Original Message -----
From: KIDO DAISUKE ROBERTO [mailto:d.r.kido@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:55 PM
To: 'spd01 @nustec.or.jp'
Subject: RE: 3/19 14Q4SPEEDIi 1,ý. .. ,, 1Ifr Y-- _,0)i-,-

WD• ;b-S --D -,, LNI--

jq-Ž.T,9--If)SPEEDI-I-9ffi, TI-- Z UtL'CN,,37/1 9 1 404; {f1:i

Vt U(L L' 0+ .ý, 7 < J t, IU =-N

Daisuke Roberto KIDO

Japan-U.S. Security Treaty Division
North American Affairs Bureau
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan

TEL: +81-(0)3-5501-8000 (ex.3446)
FAX: +81-(0)3-5501-8279

----- Original Message-----



From: nustec [mailto:spdO1 @nustec.or.jpl
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:16 PM
To: spdOl@nustec.or.jp
Cc: spd0l @nustec.or.jp
Subject: 3/19 1414SPEEDI Wh1 , I•-f" - _'

PA fr A

3-71- 1 4•, )SPEE SPEEDINA - --t.o
3,/l 9 1 4• PEI{•I•~)I .-. -9•it-';L•
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:33 AM

(b)(6)

3/19 1700 Speedi Data
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationWi19-20h~ij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
concentration 0il8-19hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi17-18h~ij.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationWii17-18hiJj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1
wind(17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseuil9-20huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
dose(i18-19h(Jj.gif

See attached 1700 Speedi Data.

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
Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:36 AM

(b)(6)

3/19 18:00 SPEEDI Data
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(18h~j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air doseWii19-20hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air dose(ii18-19h~ij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseiW20-2lhUj.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationWi19-20h(j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air
concentration Oil8-19h(j.gif; FUKUSHIMAl air concentrationWii20-21hLij.gif

Please see attached 18:00 Speedi Data.

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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